305 Birks Building,

Jan, 2nd, 1925,

Dr, A, W, Thornton,
Dear Doctor,
Having recently been asked by Dr, C, F.

take
Morison to/over the praectice of the late Dr, J,.B,lorison,
I would like to ask if arrangements could be made for my
services as half-time demonstrator to cease on the 3Ist,
of December I924, If it meets with your approvael I would
be willing to give one hour per week demonstrating to the

Third Year in Root Canal Work, as I am very much interested

in this department of operative dentistry,

!

Regretting having to sever connections with

your staff,

L

Yours sincerely,

(signed) CAMPBELL MORRIS,




